
GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI 
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE, NEW DELHI-110001 

No: F.6/DFS/MS/School/2023/WZ/ 3 
Dated: 23o 223 

To, 
The Principal, 
MC Primary Girls School, 
Mungeshpur, Delhi-1 10039. 

Sub: Regarding issuance of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o M C Primary Girls School (New 
Bilding) ID No. 1355022, Mungeshpur, Delhi-110039. 

Sir, 
This has reference to your mail id dated 07.01.2023 on the subject cited above. In this 

connection, it is to inform you that the inspection of above said school building has been carried 
out by officer concerned of this department on 12.01.2023 to see the compliance of the requisite 

fire safety measures. Sh. Virender Singh (Attendant) was present at the time of inspection. 

During the course of inspection it was observed that school building was comprised of Ground 
floor plus one upper floor. Your request of issue of FSC is rejected as the following shortcoming 
was observed:-

1. Gate width found 4.30 m against the required clear width of 4.50 m. 
2. Electric panel box was found installed under the staircase which has to be removed from 

that location. 

You are advised to rectify the above-mentioned shortcomings for taking further action as 
necessary for issuance of Fire Safety Certificate. 

Yours Faithully 

(AxlCafg) 
Dfector 

Delhi Fire Service 

Copy to: 
1. Director of Education, NDMC, Civic Center, New Delhi. 
2. Executive Engineer (Project), Narela Zone, Zonal Office Building, Narela , New 

Delhi-10006. 
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